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Deanne Forrest                                                                                                       30 May 2023 
Project Director M12 
Sydney Infrastructure Development 
Infrastructure and Place 
Transport for NSW 
Level 7 27-31 Argyle Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150                                                                      Ref: M12W SEMP Rev 02 
 
Dear Deanne, 
 
RE: ER Approval of Minor Amendment M12 Motorway West – Site Establishment 

Management Plan Revision 02 
 
Thank you for providing the following document for Environmental Representative 
(ER) approval of minor amendments as required by the Condition of Approval A34 (i) 
of the M12 Motorway approval (SSI 9364): 
 

• M12 Motorway West – Site Establishment Management Plan Revision 02 
 

I have reviewed the minor amendments made to the document by CPBGG JV.  Changes 
include additional locations for the Ancillary Facility related activity of rock crushing 
and screening in the M12 Motorway corridor alignment.  
 
As an approved ER for the M12 Motorway project, I am satisfied the minor 
amendments to establish the rock crushing and screening plant at multiple locations 
within the alignment does not increase the impacts to nearby sensitive receivers, is 
consistent with the terms of the approval and project documents. Therefore, I approve 
the minor amendments to the subject Site Establishment Management Plan. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
George Kollias 
Environmental Representative – M12 Motorway 
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